
DATE:   MARCH 2, 2023 
TO:    ORVC SCHOOLS & MEDIA 
FROM:  TRAVIS CALVERT, ORVC RECORDER 
RE:    2022-2023 ORVC BOYS BASKETBALL AWARDS 
 

This is the 2022-2023 ORVC All-Conference Boys Basketball Team 
as voted on by the head coaches of the conference schools: 

 
Listed Alphabetically 

   
PEYTON CLOUD    SOUTHWESTERN 
MATT DICKMAN    JAC-CEN-DEL 
SETH DROCKELMAN   JAC-CEN-DEL 
DEVIN GRIESHOP    JAC-CEN-DEL 
PEYTON GWIN    SOUTHWESTERN 
COLE HENRY    SOUTH RIPLEY 
PHILIP KAHN    SHAWE MEMORIAL 
JAMISON LEWIS    SOUTHWESTERN 
DYLAN MARTIN    RISING SUN 
PEYTON MERICA    RISING SUN 
MICAH NORMAN    MILAN 
BEN RIEHLE     MILAN 
CLAYTIN SONTAG    SOUTHWESTERN 
BLAINE WARD    SOUTH RIPLEY 
JACOB WILLIAMS    SWITZERLAND COUNTY 
BRADY WORKS    RISING SUN 
 

 

   

2022-23 ORVC Co-Champions (Varsity)                                    Jac-Cen-Del Eagles 

                Southwestern Rebels 
 
2022-23 ORVC Champions (Reserve)                 ___Southwestern Rebels 
 
 
2022-23 ORVC Mental Attitude Award           Peyton Merica               Rising Sun 
         
 
2022-23 ORVC Co-Coaches of the Year  Clint Bohman  Jac-Cen-Del 
       Zac Nussbaum         Southwestern     


